
 

  

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Ronald Elsenbaumer 
 Chancellor 
 

Carl Drummond 
 Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and Enrollment Management 
 
From: Terri Swim 
 Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Programs 
 
Date: April 27, 2021 

RE: Bachelor of Arts in English with a Concentration in Language Arts 

 

The Language Arts Concentration within the English B.A. at PFW is a 15 cr. hour Concentration designed for 
students pursuing the double-degree in English and Secondary Education. A collaboration between the Dept. of 
English and Linguistics and the School of Education, this Concentration builds on existing expertise of the 
English & Linguistics faculty while allowing students to concentrate on content that will enhance students' 
efforts at pre-professionalization. By allowing students to identify as a cohort within the English B.A., this 
Concentration enhances the students’ content knowledge and, therefore, assessment opportunities mandated 
for the School of Education's accreditation.  

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Chancellor Ron Elsenbaumer, Ph.D.       Date 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs,  Carl Drummond, Ph.D.    Date 
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